
U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Admin istration 
444 Regency Parhvay Drive 
Suite 303 
Omaha, l\TE 68114 
Phone: 402-553-0 l7J Fax: 402-551-1288 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

To: 
Gha leb l\ Sule iman , dba JMA Roofing 
12818 N 187 C ir 
Bennington, 1\-:E 68007 

I nspection Site: 
12 J 5 Harney St. 
Omaha, )JE 68102 

Inspection Number : 920882 
Inspection Date(s): 07/17/2013- 08/20/2013 
Issuance Date: 10/31/2013 

The 1-:"tolation(sJ. described.irz th1s CitatiQn and ·-
Notificatiiln_ '6[P~h~>: 'is' (are). all~ged ·to have y . 
occ-urred oh qr aBOia -the day(s) the inspeciio~)vci.S ,( _.
made wiless·oihenvise indica.ted within the descriptioi"i: 
given b elo ... ~ . . - ., . , · ~> : .. . . . 

This Citation and 1\otification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations ofthe Occupational Safety and 
Health Act of 1970. The penaJty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the 
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless 'vithin 15 v .. ·orking 
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Xotification of Penalty 
you either ca ll to scheduJe an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address sho,vn above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet 
(OSHI\ 3000) 'vhich outlines your rights and responsibilities and wh ich should be read in conjunction with this 
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred un less there 
is a fai lure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, un less th is Citation is affirmed by the Review 
Commission or a court. 

Posting -The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a 
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the 
nature of the employer's operations, where it wiJI be readily observable by aU affected employees. This Citation 
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding 
,,..·eekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. 

Informal Conference- An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a 
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such 
an informal conferenee you may present any evidence or vie,vs which you believe \Yould support an adjustment 
to the c itation(s) and/or penalty(ies). 
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it earJy enough to aJlow time to contest after the informaJ 
conference, should you deeide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within I 5 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this 
conte-st period is not interrupted by an infonnal conference. 

If you deeide to request an infonnaJ conference, please complete, remove and post the Kotiee to Employees next 
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have 
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conferenee any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions 
as \'~.:eJJ as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement 
agreement v.·hicb amicably resolves this matter without Jitigation or contest. 

Right to Contest- You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest 
all citation items or only individuaJ items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates 
without contesting the underlying violations. UnJess you inform the Area Director in writing that ·vou intend 
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed pena1ty(ies} ·witbin 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) 
and the proposed penaJt\·(ies) \t'ill become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Re,•iew 
Commission and may not be rel'iewed b'\' anv court or agency. 

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due v.ithin 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested. 
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Colleetion Act of 1982.) 
Make your check or money order payable to ''DOL-OSHA.''. Please indicate the .Inspection Number on the 
remittance. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or cond itions or endorsements put on an:y check or money order for less 
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or 
endorsements do not exist. 

N oti.fication of Corrective Action -For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide 
abateme11t certification to the Area Direetor ofthe OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This 
abatement certification is to be provided by letter "vithin i 0 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement 
certification indudes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was correcte-d 
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must 
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must 
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed 
v.·ith this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentatimz is necessary, evidence 
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that 
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director. 

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an 
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that 
he/she has been discriminated against may file a c.omplaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination 
occurred with the U.S. Department ofLabor Area Office at the address sho"vn above. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The eneiosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additionaJ 
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction >vitb this notification. 
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Notice to Employees- The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any 
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and. postmarked within 15 working days 
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of 
Penalty. 

I ospection Activity Data -You shouid be av ... are that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and 
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The 
information related to these alieged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received 
this citation. You are encouraged to revie'v the information concerning your establishment at \VW\v.osha.gov. If 
) 'OU have any dispute \"''ith the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

An informal conference has been scheduled ,,.·ith OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on 

10/31/2013. The conference \Vill be held by telephone or at the OSHA. office located at 444 

Regency Parkway Drive, Suite 303, Omaha, NE 68114 on _ ___ _ ___ at 

_________ . EmpJoyees andlor representatives of employees have a right to attend an 

informal conference. 
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CERTIFICATIOX OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET 

Company Name: Ghaleb N Suieiman , dba Th·L~ Roofing 
Inspection Site: 1215 Harney St., Omaha, NE 68102 
Issuance Date: 10/3 1/2013 

Inspection Number: 920882 

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read '"Corrected 
During Inspection" and return to: U.S. Department of Labor- Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration, 444 Regency Park\"·ay Drive, Suite 303t Omaha, NE 68114 

Citation Number and Item Number \Vas corrected on ---------------------------------
By~eth~clA~~mrnQ: ______________________________________________________ __ 

Citation ~umber and Item Number \Vas corrected on ---------------------------------
By~eili~clA~~me~) : ______________________________________________________ __ 

Citation Kumber and Item Number \vas corrected on ---------------------------------
By(Meili~ofAb~menQ: ______________________________________________________ __ 

Citation Number and Item ~rumber \.Vas corrected on ________________________________ _ 
By(Meth~ofAbdeme~): ____________________________________________________ __ 

Citation Number and Item Number \~·as corrected on ---------------------------------
~(~eth~ofAbdemenQ: ______________________________________________________ __ 

Citation ~umber and Item Number was corrected on ---------------------------------
By (i\·1ethod of Abatement):--------------------------------------------------------

1 certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affe-cted employees and their 
representatives have been informed ofthe abatement. 

Signature Date 

Typed or Printed N arne Title 

:"fOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any faJse statements., representation or ce rtification in any appfication, record, plan or 
other documents filed or required to be maintain ed pursuant to the />cct shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than 
S 10,000 or by i mpriwnment of not more than 6 months or both. 

POSTI:"olG: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspe.:tion Number; 920882 
Oc-cupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s); 07/17/2013- 08/20/2013 

Issuance Date: 10/31/2013 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company ~a me: Ghaleb N Suleiman , dba Hvl-\ Roofing 
Inspection Sjte: 1215 Harney St., Omaha, NE 68102 

Citation I Item 1 Type of Violation: Repeat 

29 CFR 1926.50l(b)(10): Each employee engaged in roofing activities on Iow-slope roofs with 
unprotected sides and edges 6 feet or more above lower levels and 50-feet ( 15.25 m) 'vide or less, was 
not protected from falling by guardrail systems, safety net systems, personal fall arrest systems, or a 
combination of w·arning line system and guardrail system, warning line system and safety net system, 
warning line system and personal fall arrest system, or warning line system and safety monitoring 
system: 

The employer is failing to protect employees from a fall hazard of six feet or more "vhile engaged in 
rooifng activities on low-slope roofs with unprotected sides and edges. The most recent instance 
occurred at 1215 Harney St. Omaha, NE 68 1 02, where an employee was performing roofing \Vork near 
the unprotected roof edge and was fatally injured after falling greater than six feet, due to a lack of 
protection from falling. 

The JtvlA Roofing ·was previously cited for a \iolation of this occupational safety and hearth standard or 
its equivalent standard Jl\.f.A. Roofing, which \Vas contained in OSR.I\ inspection number 314054842, 
citation number 1, item number 3 and \vas affirmed as a final order on September 9, 2010, ''vith respect 
to a workplace located at 6022 Maple St. Omaha, NE 68104. 

Abatement certification and abatement documentation is required for this violation. The 
documentation should include '"Titten verification of abatement, applicable measurements or 
monitoring results, and photographs or videos which you believe ':vill be helpfuL The abatement 
certification sheet is enclosed '~'ith the citations. 

ABATE.l\·IENT DOCU~IENTATION REQUIRED FOR TIDS ITE.M 

Date By \Vhich Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

11115/20 13 
$70000.00 

See page!> !through 4 of this Citation and Xotilication of Penal~· for infonnation on employer and employee rigftts and responsibil ities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection :\lumber: 920882 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(.s): 07/17/20] 3- 08/20/2013 

Issuance Date: 10/31/20 I 3 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Ghaleb N Suleiman , dba J~ofA Roofing 
Inspection Site~ 1215 Ham ey St., Omaha, .:\ ""E 6 8 I 02 

Citation 2 Item I Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious 

----------- -----

29 CFR 1926.503(b)(l): The employer did not verify compliance with paragraph (a) of this section by 
preparing a written (training) certification record including the name or other identity of the employee 
trained, the date(s) oftbe training, and the signature ofthe person who conducted the training or the 
signature of the employer. 

The employer is failing to certify that employees \vere trained in accordance with this subpart on the 
recognition of fail hazards in the work area. The most recent instance ' ;vas documented at 1215 Harney 
Street., Omaha, NE 68102, vv·here an employee \Vas performing roofing \VOrk near the unprotected roof 
edge and 'v\'as fatally injured after falling greater than six feet. 

Abatement certification is required for this violation. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
with the citations. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

11/30/2013 
$0.00 

~~~ 
Bonita \Viniogham 
Area Dire-ctor 

See pages I through 4 of this Citarion and ::-Jotiti cation of Penalty for informar:ion Otl employer and employee rights and respons ibiliti.es 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Parkway Drive 
Suite 303 
Omaha, l\lf. 68114 
Phone: 402-553-017] Fax: 402-55!-1288 

INVOICE I 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Company Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Date: 

Gbaleb N Su1eiman , dba JMA Roofing 
1215 Harney St., Omaba, t\-:E 68102 
10/31/2013 

SummaTJ• of Penalties for Inspection ~urn ber 

Citation 1, Repeat 

Citation 2, Other-than-Serious 

TOTAL PROPOSED PE~ALTIES 

920882 

S70000.00 

so.oo 
$70000.00 

To avoid additional charges, please remit paytnent promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the 
uncontested penaJties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA,. Please 
indicate OSH...o\'s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less 
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not 
exist. 

If a personal check is issued, it 'W1ll be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our 
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the 
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur '"ithin 24 hours and w·iU be sho-..vn on 
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your 
original check, but will keep a copy of it. lf the EFT cannot be compJeted because of insufficient funds or closed 
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and HeaJth Administration is required to assess interest, 
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the coJlection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all 
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penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on "vhich the debt amount 
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (I%). Interest wm accrue 
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational 
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 \,.·orking days from your receipt of the Citation and 
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges \viii be waived if the full amount 
owed is paid w ithin 30 calendar days of the final order. 

Delinquent C h arges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar 
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. Tf the debt remains 
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed 
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. 

Administrati\'e Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additiona l charges for the 
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurre-d by the Agency in its 
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs \Viii be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to 
collect the unpaid debt. 

d)~~~-· 
Bonita Winingham lJ Date 

Area Director 

Citation and Noti lication ()[Penalty Page g of9 OSI-Lo\-2 


